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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 11:32 AM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Ce: : Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-73) Termination - ROC EME B-18 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME B-18 Site
Unit Letter B, Section 18, T19S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-73) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated April 22, 2013 (received April 24, 2013). The reports
are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-73) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RICE Operating Cornpany

112 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569, 9316 #~NF 1 ¥ % 7 H 3T
B
o RECELVED
April 22,2013 APR 2 2013

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive “

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, IN\M 87505

RE: Termination Request
EME B-18 (1R427-73): UL/B, Sec. 18, T19S, R37E
RICE Operatlng Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is ihe service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background .

In 2002, ROC initiated work on the former B-18 junction box. The site is located in
UL/B, Sec. 18, T19S, R37E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 64 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 22x20x7 ft deep
excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides, resulting in low chloride
concentrations. Representative samples were collected from the excavation sidewalls and
bottom and sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis. The sidewalls sample resulted in
a chloride concentration of 154 mg/kg, a gasoline range organics (GRO) concentration
below detectable limits and a diesel range organics (DRO) concentration of 155 mg/kg.
The bottom composite sample resulted in a chloride concentration of 222 mg/kg, a GRO
concentration below detectable limits and a DRO concentration of 106 mg/kg. Both
samples were analyzed for BTEX, resulting in below detectable limits throughout. The

~ total 110 cubic yards of excavated soil was properly dlsposed of at a NMOCD facility. A
new, watertight junction was installed over the site, which is located next to a lease road;
therefore, seeding is not required



The junction box site location map, final report, initial report and checklist, disturbed
area, laboratory analysis, disposal manifest and current photodocumentation are attached.

Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probablhty contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requlrements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction

Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16,:2003). As such ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager
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Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
: 112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME B-18

Unit Letter B, Section 18,

T19S, R37E 0 ! _
Lea County, NM HHH _— IMies

Drawing date: 7272012

NMOCD Case #: 1R427-73




RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION
SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT SECTION { TOWNSHIP|{ RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
' Length Width Depth
EME B-18 B 18 168 37E LEA
: 8 8 5
LAND TYPE: BLM STATE FEE LANDOWNER __ JIMMIETCOOPER _ OTHER _ B
Depth to Groundwater 64 foet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKINGSCORE: 10
Date Started __ 02/07/2002 Date Completed. . 02/08/2002  OCD Witness__ NO
Soil Excavated 110 cubicyads  Excavation Lesgh 22 Widh 20 Depth 7 fest
Soil Disposed 110 cubicyards - Offsite Facility  C&C LANDFARM Location MONUMENT, NM
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: Sample Date 02/08/2002 Sample Depth 7

Procure S-point composite sample of bottom and 4-point composite sample of sidewalls. TPH,
BTEX and Chloride laboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.

i

Sampe Bonzens Tohiens Eifwi Borzone | 7ol Kylenss CRO BRO Chionides
Location mghkg ] mglkg maikg mgfg mg/kg ma/kg
SIDEWALLS <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <10 155 154
BOTTOM <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <10 102 222
General Description of Remedial Action:  pejinasted vertical and lateral extent to below CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
NMOCD guidelines. Installed compacted clay barrier fo vertical transx‘mssmty and a water tight _
junction box. Backfilled with clean topsoil. Natural attenuation will wm the remaining LOCATION DEPTH mg/kg
hydrocarbon. : , SIDEWALLS 6' 100
BOTTOM 7 200

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

PRINTED NAME D. E. Anderson

DATE ~February 19, 2002
I -

SIGNATURE A
&

TITLE Project Leader - Environmental




ENVIRONMENTAL
LAB OF i LTD.

' "Don 't Treat Your SOII L/ke D/rt”’

RE ENVIRONMENTAL
"ATTN: LOGAN ANDERSON
"p.O. BOX 13418 _ :
ODESSA, TEXAS 79768- 3418 ‘ Co.
- FAX: '366-0804
FAX: 505 '397- 1471 (Donn|e Anderson)

J Samble "‘-I"ype soil .. . V ' _' ) ‘ ) Samplmg Date: See Below
Sample Condltlon Intact/ Iced/ 4.0 deg C/ * 10 deg c . C ) ] Recelvmg Date; 02/08/02
. Pro_1ect Name Rlce Operatlng ’ . . . o - .o . .Receiving Datei * 02/11/02

_Project #: Nohe Given : S Lo T s ~_Anaylsis Date 02/11/62"
Project Location: B~18 o B IR ’ : ‘ S

BENZENE " TOLUENE * _ETHYLE&ENZE"NE‘ meYLENE O-XYLENE  SAMPLE

ELT# . . .o . . FIELD CODE. -~ . . mllkg . mg/Kg . . mg/kg ., mg/kg L mg/kg. . DATE
0202560-01 ,' 5pt Bottom Comp ’ <o‘.025 <0.025 <0.025 - °© . <0025 - <0.025 . 02/07/02
- 0202568-01* " - 4pt wall Comp @¢ %0.025  <0.025. = <0,025 . <0.025 ' <0.025-° 02/08/02
" QUALITY CONTROL : 0:109 0.111 - "+ 0.103 ©.0.218 0.099
", TRUE VALUE. S “0.100 ~ 0.100 - . 0.100 ~0.200 . 0.100
% INSTRUMENTACCURACY . 109 - 111 - o130 109 0. 99
SPIKED AMOUNT - - 6100 7: 0.100 .. 0.100° . 0.200 0. 100
- ORIGINAL SAMPLE . .. <00025. <0.025 - = <0. 025 - <0.025 <0.025
"SPIKE .7 015 0.114 . 0108 . . 0.227 . 0.099
SPIKE DUP . , © 0412, - 0.415 .. C 0.108 - 9.230 0.i02
% EXTRACTION ACCURACY o2 . ‘11s . 108 . 115 102
BLANK =~ . . <0.025 - <0:025 - -<0.025 © %0025 x0.035 '

RPD: . , 284 087 S Goo) . o 131 298

METHODS: EPA SW 846-80218 ;5030

Ce!éy D. Keene
Raland K. Tuttle

12600 West 1-20 East » Odessa, Téxas 79765  (915) 563-1800 © Fax (915) 563-1713



ENVIRONMENTAL
LAB OF

| "Don 't Treat Your SOI/ L/ke D/rt/ d

'Sample Type SOIl

I LTD.

'RE ENVIRONMENTAL

CATIN: LOGAN, ANDERSON S

,P.O. BOX 13418

ODESSA TEXAS 79768 3418

FAX: - 366-0804

_FAX: 505 397-1471 (Donme Anderson)

. Sample Condltlon Intact/ Iced/ 4 0 deg C/ * 10 deg €

Project Name Rlce Operatlng
Project #:.Noné Given - ’
Project.Location: B~ 18

6RO

‘DRO

" Sampling Date: Sée Below
" Receiving Daté:  02/08/02,

Recelving Date: . *02/11/02 "~

Analysis Date: 02/11/02 -

T o . €s-cio | >Cto-cig " SAMPLE
ELT# .~ FIELD CODE ~_mg/kg: mg/kg DATE .
10202560-01 5 pt. Bottom Comp. T <10 .. S102 ©02/07/02
0202568-01%. 4 pt Wal[ Comp @e <10 155 02/08/02 .
'QUALITY CONTROL " 561 592
. TRUE VALUE". "~ 500 . 500
L% INSTRUMENTACCURACY' 110 117
: SPIKED AMOUNT : 476 476
- ORIGINAL SAMPLE.: <10 84"
SPIKE . - 529 578
SPIKE DUP 596 645
% EXTRACTION ACCURACY : S T B io4 .
BLANK .. <10 <10
11.9 "11.0 .

RPD

. Methods: SW 846-8015M

12600 West 1-20 East » Odessa, Texas 79765 o

" Raland K: Tuttl

Céley D: Keene

(915) 563-1800 o Fax (915) 563-1713



ENVIRONMENTAL
LAB OF

"Don’t Treat Your SO// L/ke Dirt!"

I LTD

RE. ENVIRONMENTAL
. A'I'I'N LOGAN ANDERSON
" . P.O. BOX 13418 :
. ODESSA TEXAS 79768- 3418
- FAX:- '366- 0804 T
FAX -505-397- 1471 (Donme Anderson)

Sample Type: Soil. o L o e -Sampllng Date Seé Below,
Sample Condltlon Intact/ Iced/ 4, 0 deg C/ * 10 deg c . S . ’ .. . .Réceiving Date: 02/08/02
PrOJect Name Rlce Operatmg ' . S : - S o " . Receiving Date: *02/11/0_2_-
projéct-#:Noné Given ~ - - 0 - o , s .. AnalysisiDate: 02/11/02 -
PrOJect Locatlon B-18 : : : v : S

L ST o .. .Chioride ~ . . SAMPLE
CELT#. ,EIEI'_DCO'DE.,.’\_ e . R .'mg/kg . .. ,:DATE.. .

. 0202560-01 5 pf Botfom Comp. -~ . . . 5> S .- 02/07/02
0202568-01% 4ptWaIl Comp. @6 . S C.oT154 - 02708/02

QUALITY CONTROL f o .. 5050
TRUE VALYE o . o S N 5000
% INSTRUMENT ACCURACY A : - . 101
SPIKED AMOUNT - o C o . 625 -
. ORIGINAL SAMPLE , - . . o 222
. SPIKE . - . - ¢ o " 853
. SPIKE DUP - ' C ... 853
: % EXTRACTION ACCURACY oo : _ T 101, .
CBLANK - .. _ L © '<5.00
_RPD C ‘ o : 0.0

Methods: SW 846-9253.

“eley D. Keene]- — - Date
Raland K. Tutt S

12600 West I-20 East » Odessa, Texas 79765 « (915) 563:1800 o Fax (915) 563-1713



Environmental Lap or I exas, inc.

12600 West 1-20 East Phane: 915-563-1800 CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST
dessa, Texas 79763 Fax: 915.563-1713

Project Manager: é*aq pn 4&—4(er SEa
Coﬁpa‘ny Name £ F EAU; COnme + ,.,/

Project Name: K;CP 0!’@( «’XI‘Cy\.’q

Project #:
Company Address: Project Loc: &“/?
City/State/Zip: PO #:
Telephone No: Fax No:
Sampler Signature: ‘%./%"\
Analyze For. ~
TCLP:
TOTAL:
Preservative Matrix &
2 2]
5 = :
ol A
n O % g ‘;’J
- < & NEREIE g g
-8 ° = = I~ g o o les] 2 o
o =3 & = 2l < B0 o a1 2 = ‘2'
£ c c 8 k) [¥9) Sl=s1< @ 9 [,
E Q <3 2N 12 18] o ERE x =
© 3 (&) & c @o‘: B I PP -0 ~ 13
« - 2HoAs 2|1 ,18|%|8 =
® =] |- pufl BRI - g Rl B3 DI F N S - | &
2 c . 2 l=|CiZlelegla|& ={2lalT|zlz|8|3|E|D w2
: 8 = 2132151212215 2|5 (8|5|BIEIE|E|2|8]5|2 =2
FIELD CODE == 1= A = x| h
; -
Bo Fom G pe 2- P-oL 2,00, ., [ k. Yl X X X
T

1
Special Instructions:

Fax @eg a\—\'g «k Donais Ah}irf‘”\ Cﬁ(’ L"ﬁ"" A . AL(S;,\

Relinquished by:

Date . Time Received by: Date Time
LCV 9“ /449&@6—\ Q"g q‘ go}/"’\

Relinquished by:

Date Time




Environmential Lap OT 1eXas, Inc.

12600 West 1-20 East Phone: 915-563-1800 _ CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST
Odessa, Texas 79763 Fax: 915-563-1713

Project Manager: Z, 6 q‘a«s 4’\(/(0'/ Sen K(\m ﬂp € 7[(.‘
. . -7 14

Project Name:
Company Name K é’ E'\Ufﬂ/\ MmEn ’(‘q/

Project #:
Company Address: Project Loc: K‘ 1 8
City/State/Zip: PO #
Telephone No: Fax No:
Sampler Signature: %,v é(/v
~ Analyze For:
TCLP:
TOTAL:
Preservative Matrix 8
P 9
a =
& 3
o1S 5
4
o (&) ol 8 7]
2 o |20 o 3
- 5 @ 2 €10z 3 @
o - o v e . = = | x = |-k 1@ 3- - e |-
- =% S = =l < B0 o 0| = ~ |«
£ £ S 2 slo gl=1¢< 208 ==
S & 8 a @ - 1218w Z|a 4
a o o @ N & a 2lxialSlglgls E
o - bl K™ Tl ¥l | ~|lolo|=z]|2 c}
g 2 ° gl~1&lgtlelsleigi_leslalzlzlz|=|E]E |5 E 2
3 E 2 18121813 2l s |= g ERN-AE-3 Ro) R F Eo el il R B 218
FIELD CODE L1Z1T|Z2|T |20 GO |C )= |- >lolx z &
7
1
Yot well Comg. © § 2-8-01| 2% |! |¥ A X e x
¥ LA

1 I i 2
Special Instructions:

Rehnqunshed by:

Date Time
1M\ fndlorsoe 2-floy | BlgsAn

Relinquished by:

Received by:

Date Time
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C & C LANDFARM, INC.

. BOX55
MONUMENT, NEW MEXICO 88265
PHONE: (505) 397-2045
' (505) 397-2860

(505) 392-2236
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COMPANY NAME ;f&»ﬁ,{ u:& APty
- B ’4“ ot ] i

COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE NAME »,.A.Vf ;g'.,a;)." e

7

LEASENAME___ L+ = }

SEC. TOWNSHIP RANGE

4 e
p T .

TRUCKING COMPANY NAME //3{ £ cesartal -

DRIVERS SIGNATURE___ %’if, o o e

,/.

TYPEOFMATERIALBEINGHAULEDANDQUANTITY / "f’" R {_‘__

e , 4
S JQ/ (T /’m _ :

.
- T
CoPY OF ANALYSISATTACHED, IFREQUIRED V& 7 7/°f”3”'3';n..

y % ;/&ufm 7 z

TPHC__ . Zmarsions 5y A A7) ’ :
P 7 %J) = =

BENZENE_Z£ ’

TOLUENE

ETHYL BENZENE

PARA XYLENE

ATTENDANT ON DUTY__ =223,

AT v- S R
i L NP Sy
DATE hd




B-18 Ject. Box Upgrade
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Current Photodocumentation

- RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
‘Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471



EME B-18 (1R427-73)
UL/B, Section 18, T19S, R37E

Facing east 3/22/2013

Facing west 3/22/2013



